DOJ - Legal

From: bens
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 1995 11:24 AM
To: bradc; mikecon; alecs; davidcol; encst
Cc: steveli; johngray; rogersw
Subject: RE. ¢'hare

From: bradc

Sent: Wednesday. June 14, 1895 10:00 PM

To: bens: mikecon; alecs; davidcol; encst

Cc: steveli. bradc; rogersw

Subject: o'hare

there is still an effort to throw this into windows 95. i'd like to understand some things:
>>> \We're meeting at noon today in 5/1003 to discuss -- johngray, davidcol,
ohare & rome leads. We'll send meeting minutes afterwards.

* oem only or upgrade too?
>>> | think we can do OEM no problem. Upgrade schedule is pretty tight, but
we will investigate. |f we're not in the upgrade, it makes our life easier, and we get more
Plus revenue... :-)

* if upgrade then cd and floppy or just cd?

* if upgrade do we have our story down on plus versus win95 on this feature

thanks
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